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Ruth Nettles

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 4:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Kandi Floyd; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; jmewhirter@mac-law.com; Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker:
Katherine Fteming

Subject: Docket No. 080318-GU

Attachments: PGS - cond waiver Itr.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
- Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 080318-GU — Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System
C. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of two (2) pages

e. The attached document is letter conditionally waiving the eight-month requirement in Section 366.06
(3), Florida Statutes.

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-mail: aw@macfar.com
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MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 626 COURT STREET
817 HARDEN BOULEVARD 201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET P, 0, 30X 1669 (ZIF 33957
LAKELAND, FLLORIDA 33803 P.O. BOX 531 (ZIP 33601 CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 313756
1863] GA7-8320 FAX (B53] 683-2845 TAMPA, FLORIDA 33802 {727) 441-89688 FAXi1727) 34a3.8470

1813) 273-4200 FAX (BI13) 273-4386

IN REPLY REFER TO:
www.mimiegal.com

EmMAIL: info@mimlagal.com Ansley Walson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601

e-mall. aw@mackr.com
August 25, 2008

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 080318-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas
System

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter will confirm our understanding regarding the Commission Staff's
request that Peoples Gas System ("Peoples” or the “Company") waive the statutory
requirement for Commission action on the Company's petition and tariff filing in the
above docket (under the file-and-suspend provisions of Section 366.06(3), Florida
Statutes) in connection with the Staffs need and desire for the Commission to have an
additional period of approximately two months within which to dispose of such petition
and tariff filing.

The Company hereby agrees to an extension, to and including May 19, 2009, of
the time for the Commission to dispose of the Company’s petition and tariff filing in the
above docket to meet the requirements of the file-and-suspend provisions of Section
366.06(3), Florida Statutes, subject to:

1. the Commission’s disposition of the Company’s Petition for interim

Rate Relief in the above docket at the Commission’s Agenda Conference on
September 29, 2008; and

2. the Commission's final disposition of the Company's Petition for

authority to increase its rates and charges, and for other relief, no later than the
Commission’s Agenda Conference on May 19, 2009.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
August 25, 2008
Page 2

We trust the foregoing conditional extension of time will permit the Commission
Staff the time required to appropriately process the Company's filings in the above
docket.

Sincerely,

ANSLEY WATSON, JR.

AWir/a
Enclosures

cc.  Stephen C. Burgess, Esquire
Caroline M. Klancke, Esquire
Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire
Mrs. Kandi M. Floyd



